DISTRICT 3 FALL DINNER MEETING

FORTUNA DE ORO

NOVEMBER 16, 2023

President Brad Sawchuk opened the meeting by welcoming everyone. Tom Gilkey led everyone in the pledge and Dawn Cappleman gave the invocation.

Dinner was served.

Roll call was conducted by Lynn Freeman with all board members in attendance except for director Alvin Gall who was in Australia.

The minutes of our spring dinner meeting held on 2/23/2023 were read by Secretary Lynn Freeman. A motion was made by Tom Gilkey to accept minutes as read it was seconded by Bret Williams, carried, and passed.

Donna Crouch presented the Treasurers report. It's early in the season so there isn't too much to report. 229 members currently listed, last year we had 364 members, so our numbers are good. The bank balance is \$6286. As of the report tonight we are in negative territory, however, more will be deposited after the meeting. All the pins for the ASA events were ordered in advance and paid for.

A motion was made by Bill Stoneburner to accept minutes as read it was seconded by Dave Kiesik, carried, and passed.

Brad commented about the purchasing of the pins in advance. Since the directors of tournaments were having problems getting the pins in time the executive committee decided that we would make a list of all pins we would need and give M&S plenty of time to get these ready for us in advance. Because of the prepayment of the pins ordered we have close to a \$700 loss on our books right now but that will be recovered by each tournament director.

Committee Reports:

League Chair: Dawn Cappleman the fall league has started. She is receiving emails from the league secretaries. Each league captain should be calling in and what subs they are using. We have 5 leagues this season. There is a Monday, Tuesday, 2 on Wednesday, and a Thursday league. 27 teams. She is really excited about the season. Be sure to contact Dawn with any questions.

Hall of Fame: Brad Sawchuk is District 3 representative for the State Hall of Fame committee. He received the plaques for Gale Balcon and Nicole Corbin. They were both inducted into the Hall of Fame last Spring at the State meeting. Gale was presented with her plaque and hopefully those pictures will be available on the website. He will be delivering Nicoles plaque to her sometime this summer in Alberta.

If there is anyone that is going to have a nomination for District 3 to submit, please get them to Brad by the middle of January.

Head Referee: Bill Stoneburner will be holding Rules and Etiquette school at Saturday Morning at Country Roads at 9:00am and Araby Acres on December 16th and another one scheduled on January 6th at Rancho Rialto. All the classes will be at 9 am. The name of the classes will be changed to Rules and Etiquette so as not to off put people with the name of referee. Please call if you would like to have a class at your park.

Rules: Dale Crouch asked Brad to replace him on the rules Committee. Brad will be looking for individuals and one will be picked to represent us at the state level. Dale announced that there were no rules changes that occurred during the summer. Update on the last-minute issues of the District League Playoffs here. We took our solution to the State Meeting, and they reviewed it and decided that nothing would be done with State rules. If another District should run into the same thing, they should use their best judgment or adjust the districts rules to accommodate.

Old Business: None

New Business: The State mixed double was held in the spring in the Championship event Bill and Linda Stoneburner placed 3rd. Walter and Lorna Chadwick finished 1st in Consolation. The State Team Playoff the Country Roads Roadrunners captained by Linda Stoneburner finished 3rd in the State Finals. Something that isn't associated with the Arizona Shuffleboard happened about a month ago the International Shuffleboard association held their playoffs for the worlds in St Petersburg, Florida and Collette Carlisle was the only Canadian to Medal in the that tournament with 8th place.

Announcements: When the meeting is finished, please help us put back the tables and chairs.

Marietta announced the Holiday Tournament for Friendly Acres starting December 26th.

Brad announced that the State Split Singles Qualifier will be changed to the week before if we are able. The State Singles playoff will be held in Yuma this year.

Dale announced that Fortuna donated the room for our meeting and thanked all the Bartenders and helpers.

Bill Stoneburner made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Doug Freeman. Motion passed.

Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Lynn

Freeman

Secretary.